
1 
 

MEEKER-McLEOD-SIBLEY COMMUNITY HEALTH BOARD 
McLeod County Solid Waste Large Conference Room  

1065 5th Avenue SE, Hutchinson MN 55350 
 

January 10th 2019 
9 AM to 11 AM 

Agenda 
1. Meeting called to order 

 
2. Welcome and Introductions 

 
3. Additions to the Agenda 

 
4. Approval of November 2018 meeting minutes* 

 
5. Election of Officers 

 
a. Current 2018 Officers 

• Chair –Joe Nagel (McLeod) 
• Vice Chair –Mike Housman (Meeker) 
• Secretary-Bobbie Harder (Sibley) 

 
 

6. Appoint SCHSAC Representative and Alternate* 
Expectations; 1) Attend meetings as a representative of MMS CHB providing 
appropriate contributions, 2) Provide a summary report of meeting to all MMS 
CHB members.  See handout for additional information. 

 
7. Appoint CHB Representative to the Healthy Community leadership Team (HCLT)* 

Expectations; 1) Attend meetings as a representative of MMS CHB providing 
appropriate contributions, 2) Provide a summary report of meeting to all MMS 
CHB members.  See handout for additional information. 

 
8. Appoint Legal Representative for MMS CHB 

 
9. Conflict of Interest Policy to be completed and signed (enclosed)* 

 
10. Fiscal Administration 

a. Approval of Expense Report* 
b. Approval of Financial statements* 
c. Updates from MMS CHB Finance Committee 

 
 

11. Administrative Items 
 



2 
 

a. Ratification of Child and Teen Check-up contract agreement in the amount of  
$229,013 for the time period of 1/1/2019-12/31/2019 
 

 
12. Consideration of Resolution 2019-1*, Designation of Security Bank & Trust Co. as 

MMS CHB official bank and designation of staff to conduct financial transactions.  
 

13. Consideration of Resolution 2019-2* Amendment of Exhibit A ADMINSTRATION 
SERVICES of the 2018 MMS Delegation Agreement 

 
 

14. CHS Employee Compensation 
a. Performance Evaluation 
b. Cost of Living increases 
c. Step Increases; midpoint 

 
 

 
15. CHS Administrator Transition** 

a. Board meeting format* 
 

 
 

 
Adjourn 
 
 
 
Attachments: 

• November 2018 Meeting minutes 
• SCHSAC Summary 
• HCLT Summary 
• Conflict of Interest Statement 
• Resolution 2019-1 Bank Designation 
• Resolution 2019-2 Exhibit A Amendment 
• CHS Administrator Transition Plan 
• MDH Letter, Qualification Review, 145A Requirements 
• Board format  

 

2019 DATES 
January 10th at HHW 
February 7th at HHW 
March 14th 
April 11th  
May 9th  
June 13th  
July 11th 
August 8th  
September 12th  
October 10th  
November 14th  
December 12th  
 
All meetings 9-11 unless 
otherwise specified 

 
 
 



Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Services 
1805 Ford Avenue, Suite 200 
Glencoe, Minnesota 55336 

 Direct Line (507) 766-3531 
Fax Number (320) 864-1484 

 
 

MEEKER-McLEOD-SIBLEY COMMUNITY HEALTH BOARD Meeting Minutes 
Monday November 8th  , 2018 

McLeod County Solid Waste Large Room, Hutchinson 
 
Board Members  
 

Beth Oberg………present    Joe Tacheny…….absent  Ron Shimanski……present    
Joe Nagel…………present    Bill Pinske………..absent   Bobbie Harder…....present 
Mike Housman…..present    Doug Krueger……absent  Joy Cohrs………… present 
 
Staff Present  
Diane Winter……..present    Allie Elbert……present       
John Glisczinski …present    Rachel Fruhwirth……present    Kerry Ward……….present  
 
Guests:, Amanda Maresh-McLeod County Public Health 
  

1. Additions to the Agenda 
Decision on the delegation agreements and exhibit tweaks 
Furniture bid request 
Motion by Rs and BO Motion Carries. 
 

2. Exhibit A adjustments and delegation agreement discussion 
Under purchase agreement for delegated entity staff to discuss in the delegation 
agreement in the grant authority and grant lead responsibilities need to be 
addressed.  Beth Oberg made a motion to remove language in regards to team 
lead language, remove the second paragraph with the intention that Allie will 
bring back alternative language to address this concern and seconded by Mike 
Housman.  Motion carries. 
 

3. Approval of September 17th 2018 meeting minutes* Motion made by Mike 
Housman and seconded by Ron Shimanski.  Motion carries. 
 

4. Request approval of Resolution 2018-5 supporting submission of Family 
Connects grant proposal* Discussion occurred regarding the program in 
regards to its relation to Supporting Hands, a proposed budget, would we need 
additional staff etc. CHS would like to use this program to identify the high risk 
moms to provide support and help set long term parenting goals. No counties 
are currently doing Family Connect model.  Motion by Ron Shimanski and 
seconded by Beth Oberg.  Motion Carries. Roll call 5 to 1 in favor. 

 
5. Request approval for Vivid Image Block Proposal* 

Page 81 of invoices to reference.  This agency for our websites, emails and 
marketing/outreach pieces.  Contact the board chair in the future prior to 
spending for approval and then bring to the board.  Motion made by Beth Oberg 
and seconded by Bobbie Harder. Motion carries.  
 
 



Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Services 
1805 Ford Avenue, Suite 200 
Glencoe, Minnesota 55336 

 Direct Line (507) 766-3531 
Fax Number (320) 864-1484 

 
 

6. Financial Reports 
a. Expense Report* 
b. Financial Statements* 
Invoicing bugs are still being worked on.  Donna from Meeker works to complete 
a combined document and the Board Chair reviews and then it comes to the 
Board for full discussion.  Mary Bachman’s stipend was discussed.  This contract 
will end Dec. 2018.   Community Health Survey bill discussed.  Healthy 
Communities monies were discussed. SHIP dollars were discussed in regards to 
the Meeker County Trails Plan.  Vivid Image was also discussed in regards to 
county emails and there will be some reimburse to the CHS in regards to email 
accounts because of our transition into using McLeod County.  Family Planning 
expense discussed regarding to emergency contraception and our grant – Allie 
will be looking at the current grant cycle and what is approved and what is not 
and to see if this is an acceptable expense.  Page 33 of board packet needs to be 
removed from the website for data protection.  Expense report for approval 
motion made by Ron Shimanski and seconded by Joy Cohrs, motion carries.  
Financial Statements for approval motion made by Beth Oberg and seconded by 
Ron, motion carries. 

 
7. Finance Committee Update 

a. MDH Letter dated 10/25/18 and Response* 
Discussion with MDH and the Finance Committee in regards to an 
improvement plan due to our transition of standing on our own vs under 
a county umbrella.  CDS and CHS will continue to work on this 
improvement plan and have communication with grant managers at 
MDH.  Motion made by Mike Housman and seconded by Bobbie Harder 
for materials that are being sent to MDH in response to their letter.  
Motion carries. 

b. 2019 MMS Budget-DRAFT* 
A discussion of a summary document of a 2019 MMS Budget and CHS 
Administrative Budget document took place.  Allie is working with CDS on 
getting a process in place.  Audit bid and IT bid are things with Allie is 
looking into things.  Some costs could go down.  Motion to approve 
budget was made by Ron Shimanski and seconded by Mike Housman.  
Motion carries. 
 

8. Request approval of Conway, Deuth, Schimising (CDS) proposal for 
bookkeeping services.* 
Breakdown of proposal given from CDS still comes in lower than the McLeod 
County proposal from 2017.  Board could decide when Sarah needs to attend the 
board meetings.  Motion to accept $13,668 proposal by Beth Oberg and seconded 
by Ron Shimanski.  Motion carries. 
 
 



Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Services 
1805 Ford Avenue, Suite 200 
Glencoe, Minnesota 55336 

 Direct Line (507) 766-3531 
Fax Number (320) 864-1484 

 
 

9. Discussion of HR Service options* 
a. Request approval of contract for HR services 
Two proposals were shared from CDS and Pro Resources.  CDS presentation was 
preferred from those who heard the presentation.  Beth and Joe’s 
recommendation is CDS.  Pro Resources has a bigger pool for benefit resources 
(ie- dental) vs dealing with the broker. Dealing with a broker is added to Allie’s 
workload and premium paying concerns.  HR on Demand is the web-based for 
employees to use through CDS. Discussion of Workman’s comp piece was also 
took place.  Motion made by Joe Nagel and seconded by Beth Oberg to go with 
CDS for HR services.  Motion carries. 

 
10. Discussion of and approval of 2019 CHS Employer Benefit Contributions* 

Documents sent out for discussion for 2019 benefit costs. 5.5% increase for 
employee insurance with current plan.  Comparable plan information was 
shared.   Peep is not age-banded.  Rich Westlund’s recommendation is to stay 
with the current HSA plan which is HealthPartners that is age-banded. The CHS 
provides 100% coverage of single and 50% coverage of spouse or dependant. 
Motion made by Ron Shimanski and seconded by Joy Cohrs to approve the 
proposed plan with current contributions.  Motion carries. 
 

11. Furniture Bid Discussion 
Could the CHS look into what the counties have to use?  A bid being considered is 
$20,000 and what was budgeted is $24,000. Purchase new office chairs.  Motion 
made to Beth Oberg and seconded by Joe Nagel not to exceed $16,000 for 
furniture purchases. Motion carries. 

 
12. Determine 2019 CHB Meeting schedule 

Discussion of meeting frequency – stay quarterly or every other month?  
Consideration must be given in regards to have more meetings on the calendar 
now.  An every month meeting, if not full board than a committee meeting could 
be held.  Hutchinson and Litchfield for meeting space as possibilities.  Solid 
Waste space will not be available in the future so the fairgrounds could be an 
option.  February meeting would be a conflict – February 7th would be 
considered.  At this time the next meeting will January 10th, 2019. 

 
Adjourn – Motion to adjourn was made by Ron Shimanski and seconded by Bobbie Harder.  
Motion carries. 
 
Attachments: 
• September 17th 2018 Meeting minutes 
• Financial Reports 
• MDH Letter and response 
• 2019 CHS Administrative Budget 
• CDS Bookkeeping Service Proposal 



Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Services 
1805 Ford Avenue, Suite 200 
Glencoe, Minnesota 55336 

 Direct Line (507) 766-3531 
Fax Number (320) 864-1484 

 
 
• Information packet for HR Options 
• 2018 Employer Benefit Contributions 



 

State Community Health Services Advisory Committee 
(SCHSAC) 

The State Community Health Services Advisory Committee (SCHSAC, pronounced like 
"shack") was created by the Minnesota Legislature in 1976 as a component of the Local 
Public Health Act.  

The purpose of SCHSAC, as described in the Local Public Health Act, is to advise, consult 
with, and make recommendations to the Commissioner of Health on matters relating to the 
development, funding, and evaluation of community health services in Minnesota.  

SCHSAC meets four times per year; (March, June, September, December) 

 an Executive Committee meets more frequently:  
 Agendas and other materials are made available prior to meetings  
 Meetings are held in the Twin Cities metro area from 10:00 a.m. to 2:30 p.m. 
 The commissioner of health and MDH Executive Office staff attend meetings 

whenever possible  
 Members are reimbursed for travel and parking; lunches are provided at 

meetings  

SCHSAC develops and annual work plan to focus activities; much of the work plan is 
accomplished through smaller workgroups. 

 SCHSAC workgroups engage in problem solving and policy development and submits 
recommendations to health commissioner. Recommendations are adopted by community 
health boards, implemented statewide through guidelines, used as basis for developing 
local and state policy.  

 Minnesota public health leaders support and sustain SCHSAC through 
commitment and active participation.   

 SCHSAC informs policy development, strengthens state-local relationships 
and communication, and builds support for public health.  

  Member local elected officials and public health directors and administrators 
embody the state's commitment to protecting, maintaining, and improving 
health of all Minnesotans. 

Website: http://www.health.state.mn.us/divs/opi/pm/schsac/ 

 

http://www.health.state.mn.us/divs/opi/pm/schsac/


Healthy Communities Leadership Team (HCLT) 

ABOUT 

MMS HC is a collaboration of organizations and individuals partnering together to promote 
health and well-being within our communities.  Created in January of 1995, the MMS HCC is 
supported by the Healthy Communities Leadership Team (HCLT), which meets on a 
quarterly basis and who’s commitment is ” to improve the health of our community.” 

 This coalition also serves as the Community Leadership Team for MMS CHS’s Statewide 
Health Improvement Partnership (SHIP) grant, from the Minnesota Department of Health. 

MISSION 
To advance healthy living within our three counties. 

VISION 
To partner with communities to encourage and support efforts to impact environmental 
change and enhance healthful living. 

 

Meeting Schedule: 

February 6th 9:30-11 at Southwest Initiative Foundation (SWIFT), Hutchinson 

May 1st 9:30 – 11 Location TBD 

Aug. 7th 9:30 – 11 Location TBD 

Nov. 6th 9:30 – 11 Location TBD 

 

Website: https://www.mmshealthycommunities.org/ 

 

https://www.mmshealthycommunities.org/


Conflict of Interest Policy 
Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Services 

 
An official shall not engage in any official duties, private enterprise, participate in any 
professional activity or perform any act or service during or outside their official duties 
with the Community Health Services, which would affect the officials ability to perform 
the normal duties and responsibilities of their position, or which is adverse to the 
interests of Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Services.  In determining 
whether such outside official duties or activities for private gain constitute a conflict of 
interest with public duties, or are inconsistent or incompatible with the public official 
duties, the following shall be considered; 
 
1. The performance of an act in other than the capacity as an official which may 

later act directly to the control, inspection, review, audit or enforcement by said 
official for the Community Health Services is prohibited 

 
2. The use of Community Health Services time, facilities, equipment and supplies or 

the badge, uniform, prestige or influence of Community Health Services official 
duties for private gain. 

 
3. Receipt or acceptance by the official of any money or other consideration from 

anyone other than the Community Health Services for the performance of an act 
which the official would be required or expected to perform in the regular course 
of the official's official duties, or as part of their duties as an official. 

 
4. Officials participating in compensated or non-compensated activities/volunteer 

work are encouraged to continue in such participation.  If an official is 
participating in any compensated or non-compensated activity that may cause a 
conflict, the official should discuss the potential conflict with the Community 
Health Board, whose decision shall be final.  

 
5. Failure to follow this policy by the Community Health Services Coordinator or 

Fiscal Officer may result in termination of the contract between the Community 
Health Board and the Coordinator or Fiscal Officer. 

 
6. The Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Services Conflict of Interest 

Policy shall be reviewed yearly by the Elected Officials of the Community Health 
Board, the Community Health Services Coordinator and Fiscal Officer.  The 
Original Statement of Conflict of Interest shall be signed yearly by the Elected 
Officials of the Community Health Board, the Community Health Services 
Coordinator and Fiscal Officer. 

 
 
 
 
 
Approved 12-14-98 
Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Board



 
 Original Statement of Conflict of Interest 

Local Official for Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Services  
 

Instructions 
 
 This statement must be completed by each local official, it must be signed and dated.  The 

signature indicates that the official understands and agrees to the Meeker-McLeod-Sibley 
Community Health Services Conflict of Interest Policy. 

 This statement is due to the Community Health Services Coordinator within 80 days after 
undertaking duties of office. 

 This statement may not be filed electronically. 
 All information on this statement is public information. 
 It is unlawful to use this information for commercial purposes. 
 Address questions to the Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Services Coordinator  
 

Local Official 
 
Name                                                                                                                          
 

Title of office held 

Government Unit 
 

Telephone (daytime) 

Address 
 
City, State, Zip 
 
Occupation                                                                          
 

Principal place of business 

 
Period Covered 

 
January 1, 2019      to  December 31, 2019            
 

Certification 
 
I, _________________________________________, certify that I have read, understand and agree to the  

(Print or type name) 
Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Services Conflict of Interest Policy, and am aware of no 
current conflict of interest with my present official position.  I agree to make the Meeker-McLeod-Sibley 
Community Health Board aware if any potential conflict of interest develops. 
 
_______________________________________________  ____________ 
 Signature of local official      Date 
 
Any person who signs and certifies to be true a statement which the person knows contains false 
information, or who knowingly omits required information, is guilty of a gross misdemeanor.  
 



  

Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health 
Services 

114 N. Holcombe #250 
Litchfield, Minnesota 55355 

 Direct Line (320)210-2660 
Fax Number (320) 693-5399 

 

 
RESOLUTION 2019-1 

 Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Board   
 
The Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Board (MMS CHB) by virtue of its authority under 
Minnesota Statutes 145A, in accordance with the Board's Joint Powers Agreement and By-Laws, and by this 
Resolution of the Board adopted at a scheduled meeting on January 10, 2019 hereby designates Security Bank 
and Trust Company, Glencoe as the official bank of the MMS CHB. 
     

Security Bank and Trust Co. 
    735 11th St. E  
    Box 218 
    Glencoe MN 55336 
    (320) 864-3171 
 
 
The Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Board designates the following employees’ authority and 
access to the bank account, including on-line access in order to conduct financial transactions and employee 
services required for agency operations, according to regulatory requirements.  
 

Name: Diane Winter, Meeker County Public Health Director, MMS CHS Deputy Director 
Address: 114 N. Holcombe #250, Litchfield MN 55355                

   Telephone:  (W): (320) 693-5370 
 

 
Name: John Gilisczinksi, Sibley County Public Health and Human Service Director 
Address: 111 8th St. PO Box 237, Gaylord  MN 55335                  
Telephone:  (W): (507)237-4000 

 
 
  
 
 
This resolution authorizes the above-referenced appointees to act on behalf of, and bind, the Board to the 
extent, and for the purposes, indicated in this Resolution. 
 
Signed:                                                                                         01-10-19                           
            Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Board CHAIR                          Date  
 
 
 
  



  

Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health 
Services 

115 N Holcombe, Suite 250 
Litchfield, Minnesota 55355 

 Direct Line (320)510-2660 
Fax Number (320) 693-5399 

 

 
 

RESOLUTION 2019-2 
 Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Board   
 
 
 
 
The Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Board by virtue of its authority under Minnesota Statutes 
145A, in accordance with the Board's Joint Powers Agreement and By-Laws, and by this Resolution of the 
Board adopted at a scheduled meeting on January 10, 2019 hereby amend EXHIBIT A ADMINISTRATION 
SERVICES of the 2018 MMS CHB Delegation Agreement to REMOVE the 2nd paragraph under Personnel 
Section containing the following language: 

 
CHB may purchase services from individuals employed by any County that is a Delegated 
Entity to act as Team Leaders or Grant Managers.  Purchased services will occur through a 
Service Purchase Agreement between CHB and the Delegated Entity that employs the 
individual to provide said services.  The Service Purchase Agreement may require that some or 
all payments from CHB be paid to the specific individual providing the service.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed:                                                                                         01-10-19                            
            Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Board CHAIR                          Date  
 
 
 
  



2019 MMS CHS ADMINISTRATOR TRANSITION PLAN 
 

PHASE ONE                                                                                                                          January-February                         
 
January 15th Deputy Director resumes minimal day to day operations of CHS, including fiscal responsibilities 
January 10th  Formal request made to Meeker County Board, for CHS Administrator Services 
January 10th Formal request made to Meeker County Board for additional Fiscal Management Services 
February 7th MDH staff can attend MMS Board meeting (Dee Finley and Linda Bauck-Todd) 
February 28th  Negotiation Period 
 

PHASE TWO                                                                                                                         March-September 
 
March Interim CHS Administrator identified 
March-April Contract or purchase service agreements are developed and approved for interim CHS Administrator and 

Fiscal Management Services 
April-May MDH notified and qualification review  is completed 
May-September Research and review of options for CHS Administrator 
 

 

PHASE THREE                                                                                                                  October-December 
 
October Decision made for permanent CHS Administrator 
 Transition period (recruitment, etc.) 
December MDH Qualification review (if needed) 



An equal opportunity employer. 

 
P r o t e c t i n g ,  M a i n t a i n i n g  a n d  I m p r o v i n g  t h e  H e a l t h  o f  A l l  M i n n e s o t a n s  

December 10, 2018 

Joe Nagel, Commissioner, McLeod County  
Chair, Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Board 
20849 196th Rd. 
Hutchinson, MN 55350 

Dear Commissioner Nagel: 

We were recently notified that your Community Health Board (CHB) will have a change in the 
Community Health Services (CHS) administrator position. We consider this a very important public 
health leadership position and want to make you aware of a few resources that you may find helpful as 
you recruit or appoint a new CHS administrator.  

• Minnesota Administrative Rule 4736.0110. This rule sets forth the minimum required 
qualifications for CHS administrators. The qualification requirements from the rule are enclosed. 
This document also includes a helpful table of MDH expectations of CHS administrators. You can 
also find the rule at here: https://www.revisor.mn.gov/rules/?id=4736.0110 

• CHS Administrator Review. Once you have hired or appointed a new CHS administrator, the 
MDH reviews their education and experience to make sure they meet these minimum 
qualifications. An overview of this process is enclosed.  

• Core Competencies. CHBs are encouraged to review and incorporate the Tier 3 Core 
Competencies for public health leaders in their position requirements. The State CHS Advisory 
Committee (SCHSAC) views these competencies at the optimal qualifications of a CHS 
administrator. You can find out more about the core competencies online through the Public 
Health Foundation, at: www.phf.org/corecompetencies 

Your board will need to have someone identified to serve as the CHS administrator before the current 
administrator leaves her position. It is important that the MDH have a point of contact for information 
related to grants and other administrative activities. If your board is considering appointing an interim 
CHS administrator while you look for a permanent replacement, the interim appointee should meet the 
minimum qualification requirements. Depending on the length of their interim appointment, they may 
be subject to an MDH review of qualifications. 

We also want to make sure that concerns related to financial management of the CHB outlined in my 
letter to you on October 25 continue to be addressed during this transition and that the plan detailed in 
your November 11 letter continues to be implemented. My staff will reach out to you in early 2019 to 
schedule a follow-up meeting with the CHB and the current CHB leadership to discuss these issues.  

We hope that you will find these resources helpful. Selecting a new CHS administrator is a big decision 
and MDH staff are here to help. We are available to review the qualifications of your potential 
candidates prior to an offer being made. If you have any questions as you work through this transition, 

https://www.revisor.mn.gov/rules/?id=4736.0110
http://www.phf.org/corecompetencies


2 

 

please do not hesitate to contact me or the Public Health Nurse Consultant for your area (Linda Bauck-
Todd, linda.baucktodd@state.mn.us).  Good luck and thank you for your continued commitment to 
Minnesota’s state-local public health partnership.  

Sincerely,  

 

Debra Burns, Director 
Centers for Health Equity and Community Health 
Minnesota Department of Health  
P.O. Box 64975 
St. Paul, MN 55164-0975 
www.health.state.mn.us 

ECC: Allie Elbert, CHS Administrator; Linda Bauck-Todd, PHNC 
Enclosure: Qualification Requirements, CHS Administration Qualification Review Process  

mailto:linda.baucktodd@state.mn.us
http://www.health.state.mn.us/


 

Community Health Services Administrators 
QUALIFICATIONS AND EXPECTATIONS  

Qualifications of CHS Administrators  
Minnesota state statute (145A.04 Subd. 2) requires each Community Health Board (CHB) to appoint a 
community health services administrator.  Minnesota Rules 4736.0110 
(www.revisor.leg.state.mn.us/arule/4736/0110.html) sets forth minimum required qualifications that CHS 
administrators MUST meet to ensure qualified public health leadership at the local level.  

A community health board (CHB) is required to have a community health services administrator who has:   

• A baccalaureate or higher degree in administration, public health, community health, environmental 
health, or nursing, and two years of documented public health experience in an administrative or 
supervisory capacity, or be registered as an environmental health specialist or sanitarian in the state of 
Minnesota and have two years of documented public health experience in an administrative or 
supervisory capacity;  

• A master's or higher degree in administration, public health, community health, environmental health, 
or nursing, and one year of documented public health experience in an administrative or supervisory 
capacity; or  

• A baccalaureate or higher degree and four years of documented public health experience in an 
administrative or supervisory capacity.   

The documented experience of a community health services administrator must include skills necessary to:   

• Direct and implement health programs;  
• Prepare and manage budgets;  
• Manage a planning process to identify, coordinate, and deliver necessary services;  
• Prepare necessary reports;  
• Evaluate programs for efficiency and effectiveness;  
• Coordinate the delivery of community health services with other public and private services; and 
• Advise and assist the community health board in the selection, direction, and motivation of personnel.   

 
DeeAnn Finley 
Community Health Division 
Minnesota Department of Health 
P.O. Box 64975 
St. Paul, MN  55164-0975 
651-201-4551 or deeann.finley@state.mn.us  
www.health.state.mn.us   

12/2018 

 
  

http://www.revisor.leg.state.mn.us/arule/4736/0110.html
mailto:deeann.finley@state.mn.us
http://www.health.state.mn.us/


2 

 
MDH Expectations of CHS Administrators 
The Minnesota Department of Health has long held certain expectations for CHS administrators. The table 
below briefly documents those expectations and provides examples of key related responsibilities. This 
document is not inclusive of all expectations of CHS administrators. MDH views CHS administrators as key 
public health leaders in Minnesota. 

MDH Expectations Responsibilities 
Assure that the CHB is meeting the 
requirements of Minnesota 
Statute 145A and relevant state 
and federal requirements. 

Periodic review and updating of CHB legal documents  to including but not 
limited to:  

• CHB resolutions (e.g., CHB formation and Agent of the Board, etc.) 
• Joint Powers Agreement 
• Delegation agreements 
• Master Grant Contract 
• MDH grant agreements 

Assure that the CHB is meeting the 
responsibilities outlined in the 
Local Public Health Grant grant 
project agreement. 

At least once during the grant cycle, submit documentation to MDH assuring that 
the CHB duties, responsibilities and related community health board work have 
been reviewed with the board. This includes maintaining documentation 
requirements (i.e., items to keep on file).  

Provide input into local and state 
public health policy development. 

The State Community Health Services Advisory Committee (SCHSAC) is a key 
group in the development of state and local public health policy in Minnesota. As 
such, attendance at the SCHSAC quarterly meetings and participation in a 
SCHSAC work group(s) is recommended.  It is further recommended that CHS 
Administrators attend the annual Community Health Conference and provide 
feedback ,and expertise to MDH as requested (e.g., project or topic specific 
surveys, interviews, respond to requests from email/Listserv requests, etc.). 

Communicate public health 
matters to the CHB/board. 

MDH expects CHS Administrators to communicate information from the annual 
conference, quarterly SCHSAC meetings, work groups, and other MDH and public 
health sources, back to their CHBs (and vice versa). CHS Administrators should 
remain aware of current public health events taking place in the state and keep 
the board and public informed. 

Coordinate (or assure) the 
community health assessment and 
planning process.  
 

The CHB must complete the 5 year community health assessment and 
community health improvement plan, as a requirement of the Local Public 
Health Act.  MDH views the CHS Administrator as lead staff and liaison to the 
CHB, and as such, assumes their participation and leadership in assessment and 
planning process. 

Have oversight and approval of 
annual reporting for the 
CHB/member counties; 
 

The CHB is required to complete annual reporting to the MDH.  MDH views the 
CHS Administrator as lead staff and liaison to the CHB, and as such requires their 
participation and leadership in reporting. Annual reporting includes a set of 
questions that CHS Administrators are specifically required to complete. 

Participate in SCHSAC (often as an 
alternate member) and on SCHSAC 
work groups;  

See above. 

Have signature authority for 
routine matters of the CHB 
(“agent of the board”). 

Listed as “agent of board” in the MDH contact database. 

 



 

CHS Administration Qualification Review 
Process 
Background 
Minnesota state statute (145A.04 Subd. 2)1 requires that each Community Health Board (CHB) 
appoint a Community Health Services (CHS) Administrator.  

145A.04, Subd. 2. Appointment of community health service (CHS) administrator. 

A community health board must appoint, employ, or contract with a CHS administrator to act on its behalf. The board 
shall notify the commissioner of the CHS administrator's contact information and submit a copy of the resolution 
authorizing the CHS administrator to act as an agent on the board's behalf. The resolution must specify the types of action 
or actions that the CHS administrator is authorized to take on behalf of the board. 

Minnesota Rules 4736.01102 sets forth minimum required qualifications that CHS administrators 
MUST meet to ensure qualified public health leadership at the local level. An in-depth study 
conducted by the State Community Health Services Advisory Committee (SCHSAC) stated, “Today’s 
public health field is increasingly demanding and complex. It requires strong—qualified, authoritative, 
and responsible—leadership… [CHS administrators] should have clear roles, responsibilities and 
authorities which are documented, shared and visible.”3 The report recommended additional 
qualifications for CHS administrators, which reflect the complexity of current public health practice 
and the competencies needed for effective local leadership.  

Review Process  
The Minnesota Department of Health (MDH) will review the education and experience of all incoming 
CHS administrators to ensure each meets minimum qualifications outlined in Minnesota 
Administrative Rule 4736.0110. Furthermore, CHBs are strongly encouraged to appoint CHS 
administrators who meet the Tier 3 Core Competencies4 for public health leaders as recommended 
by SCHSAC.3 

If a CHBs needs to appoint an individual to serve as the CHS administrator on an interim basis, the 
interim appointee must still meet the minimum qualification requirements and is subject to an MDH 
review of qualifications. 

The review process is as follows:   

1. On an ongoing basis, MDH will provide information and education to CHBs to help them 
understand CHS administrator qualification requirements, and to make them aware that all 
incoming administrators are subject to a review of qualifications.  Methods shall include periodic 
trainings and informational materials. 

2. If the situation allows, MDH will send a letter to the CHB chair when a public health leadership 
change is anticipated outlining the CHS administrator qualifications and review process. MDH can 
assist in a review of potential CHS administrators to assure they meet the minimum qualifications 
prior to an appointment being made. 



C H S  A D M I N I S T R A T O R  Q U A L I F I C A T I O N  R E V I E W  P R O C E S S  

2  12/2018 

3. The MDH must be informed in writing whenever a CHB appoints a new CHS administrator. The 
correspondence should include a copy of the CHB resolution appointing the administrator and 
naming the CHS administrator as an agent of the board (see contact information below). 

4. MDH will contact the newly appointed CHS administrator requesting a copy of their resume or 
curriculum vitae and any other supporting documentation that helps summarize their 
educational qualifications and relevant work experience. 

5. MDH will promptly review the resume, using the criteria outlined in subparts 1-4 of Minnesota 
Administrative Rule 4736.0110, and may request additional information or documentation as 
needed. 

6. MDH will schedule a conference call with the CHS administrator to discuss qualifications and identify any 
technical assistance or training needs. 

7. MDH will inform the new CHS administrator and the chair of the CHB of the results of this review 
in writing. 
a. If the prospective administrator is found to meet the required qualifications, s/he and the 

CHB chair will be notified in writing (via a welcome letter). 
b. If the qualifications of the prospective CHS administrator are found to be deficient, s/he will 

be notified in writing, and MDH will work with the CHB to identify a qualified candidate 
within the jurisdiction. 

References 
1. Minnesota Statute 145A  

(https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/?id=145A)  
2. Minnesota Administrative Rules 4736.01101  

(https://www.revisor.mn.gov/rules/?id=4736.0110)  
3. Updating Minnesota’s Blueprint for Public Health. SCHSAC (December 2010) 

(http://www.health.state.mn.us/divs/opi/pm/schsac/docs/wkgp/2010-
12_f_updatingblueprint.pdf) 

4. The Council on Linkages between Academia and Public Health Practice (2008). Core 
Competencies for Public Health Professionals 
(http://www.phf.org/resourcestools/pages/core_public_health_competencies.aspx) 

Contact Information 
Please contact DeeAnn Finley with any notification, questions or comments pertaining to this process. 

DeeAnn Finley 
Community Health Division 
Minnesota Department of Health 
P.O. Box 64975 
St. Paul, MN  55164-0975 
Phone: 651-201-4551 or Email: deeann.finley@state.mn.us  

 

 

 

https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/?id=145A
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/rules/?id=4736.0110
http://www.health.state.mn.us/divs/opi/pm/schsac/docs/wkgp/2010-12_f_updatingblueprint.pdf
http://www.health.state.mn.us/divs/opi/pm/schsac/docs/wkgp/2010-12_f_updatingblueprint.pdf
http://www.phf.org/resourcestools/pages/core_public_health_competencies.aspx
mailto:deeann.finley@state.mn.us


 

Minnesota Local Public Health Act 
SUMMARY OF MINN. STAT. § 145A 

This document summarizes the Minnesota Local Public Health Act (Minn. Stat. § 145A). This document is not a 
comprehensive summary of all public health mandates or authorities. The statute language can be found on the 
online: Minnesota Statutes: Chapter 145A. Community Health Boards. This document is not a substitute for the 
advice of your jurisdiction’s legal counsel. 

145A.01 Citation 

May be cited as the “Local Public Health Act” 

145A.02 Definitions  

This section provides necessary definitions for terms 
included in this statute.  

145A.03 Establishment and Organization 

▪ County must take on the responsibility of a 
community health board (CHB) or join a CHB. 

▪ Must include 30,000+ within its jurisdiction or be 
composed of three or more counties. 

▪ CHB or 402 board may assign the powers and 
duties to a human services board. Eligibility for 
funding will be maintained if all requirements of 
a CHB are met.  

▪ A county may establish a joint CHB by 
agreement with one or more contiguous 
counties, or an existing city CHB may establish a 
joint CHB with one or more contiguous existing 
city CHBs in the same county in which it is 
located. 

▪ The CHB must have at least five members and 
must elect a chair and vice-chair and must hold 
at least two meetings per year. 

▪ CHBs meeting these requirements are eligible for 
the Local Public Health Grant. 

Minnesota Department of Health 
Center for Public Health Practice 
PO Box 64975  St. Paul, MN 55164-0975 
651-201-3880  health.ophp@state.mn.us 
www.health.state.mn.us 

June 2017 

To obtain this information in a different format, call: 
651-201-3880. 

145A.04 Powers and Duties of CHB 

▪ Develop and maintain a system of community 
health services. 

▪ Enforce laws, regulations, and ordinances 
pertaining to its powers and duties within the 
jurisdiction. 

▪ Must identify local public health priorities and 
implement activities to address the priorities and 
the areas of public health responsibility, which 
include:  
▪ assuring an adequate local public health 

infrastructure  
▪ promoting healthy communities and healthy 

behavior  
▪ preventing the spread of communicable 

disease  
▪ protecting against environmental health 

hazards  
▪ preparing and responding to emergencies  
▪ assuring health services  

▪ Must complete an assessment of community 
health needs and develop a community health 
improvement plan, seek community input on 
health issues and priorities, establish priorities 
based on community needs. 

▪ Must implement a performance management 
process in order to achieve desired outcomes. 

▪ Must annually report to the commissioner on a 
set of performance measures and be prepared 
to provide documentation of ability to meet the 
performance measures.  

▪ Must appoint, employ, or contract with a 
community health services (CHS) administrator 
to act on its behalf. CHS administrator must 
meet personnel requirements outlined in rule. 

▪ Must appoint, employ, or contract with a 
medical consultant.  

▪ May employ personnel. 
▪ May acquire property, accept gifts and grants or 

subsidies, and establish and collect reasonable 

https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/?id=145A
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/?id=145A.01
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/?id=145A.02
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/?id=145A.03
mailto:health.ophp@state.mn.us
http://www.health.state.mn.us/
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/?id=145A.04


S U M M A R Y  O F  T H E  M I N N E S O T A  L O C A L  P U B L I C  H E A L T H  A C T  

fees. Access to services must not be denied due 
to inability to pay. 

▪ May contract to provide, receive, or ensure 
provision of services. 

▪ Must make investigations and reports and obey 
instructions of the Commissioner of Health to 
control communicable diseases. 

▪ Must participate in planning for emergency use 
of volunteer health professionals through the 
Medical Reserve Corps (MRC). 

▪ May enter a building for inspection. 
▪ Must remove or abate public health nuisances. 
▪ May seek an injunction to enjoin the violation of 

statute, rule or ordinance. 
▪ It is a misdemeanor to hinder CHB, county, or 

city from entering building where enforcement is 
necessary.  

▪ Cannot neglect to enforce. 
▪ Does not limit powers outlined in other laws. 
▪ May recommend legislation. 
▪ Must ensure equal access to services.  
▪ Must not deny services because of inability to 

pay. 
▪ MDH must establish State Community Health 

Services Advisory Committee (SCHSAC). 
▪ SCHSAC must meet quarterly  
▪ CHB may appoint a member to SCHSAC.  

145A.05 Local Ordinances 

▪ A county board may adopt various ordinances 
public health.  

▪ Cities and towns may adopt ordinances relating 
to public health, but they must not conflict with 
or be less restrictive than those adopted by the 
county board.  

145A.06 Commissioner; Powers and Duties 

This section outlines the powers and duties of the 
commissioner of health. This is in addition to the 
duties outlined in other laws.  

145A.61 Criminal Background Studies 

This section outlines the commissioner of health’s 
authority to conduct criminal background studies on 
MRC volunteers. 

145A.07 Delegation of Powers and Duties 

▪ The commissioner of health may enter into 
delegation agreements with the CHB to perform 

certain licensing, inspection, reporting, and 
enforcement duties. 

▪ A CHB may authorize a city or county within in 
jurisdiction to carry out the activities of a CHB.  

145A.08 Assessment of Costs; Tax Levy Authorized 

▪ May assess and recover costs for care to control 
disease or enforcement actions. 

▪ A city council or county board that has formed or 
is a member of a CHB may levy taxes to pay the 
cost of performing its duties. 

145A.11 Powers and Duties of City and County 

A city council or county board that has formed or is a 
member of a CHB has the following duties:  

▪ Must consider the income and expenditures 
required to meet local public health priorities 
and statewide outcomes in levying taxes. 

▪ May by ordinance adopt and enforce minimum 
standards for services provided 

145A.131 Local Public Health Grant 

▪ Formula based on level of funding from 2003.  
▪ Must provide at least a 75 percent match for the 

state funds received through the local public 
health act grant. Eligible match funds include 
local property taxes, third party 
reimbursements, fees, other local funds, 
donations, and non-federal grants. 

▪ Must meet all the requirements and perform all 
the duties in subd. 3 and subd. 4. 

▪ Must comply with accountability requirements 
outlined each year. 

▪ If CHB does not accept LPH grant, the 
commissioner may retain the funds. 

▪ May use their local public health grant funds to 
address the areas of public health responsibility 
and local priorities developed through the 
community health assessment and community 
health improvement planning process.   

145A.14 Special Grants 

This section addresses the requirements of migrant 
health grants, Indian health grants, and funding to 
tribal governments. 

145A.17 Family Home Visiting Programs 

This section establishes a program to fund family 
home visiting program. 

https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/?id=145A.05
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/?id=145A.06
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/?id=145A.061
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/?id=145A.07
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/?id=145A.08
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/?id=145A.11
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/?id=145A.131
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/?id=145A.14
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/?id=145A.17


Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Board 

 

Historical standing agenda items: 

• SCHSAC Update 
• Fiscal reports 
• Legislative issues  
• Performance Management Update- Dashboards 

o Team/Program status report 
o Strategic Plan status report 
o Community Health Improvement Plan status report 
o Quality Improvement updates 

• Administrative Items (contracts, policies, resolutions) 
• Brief presentation on a relevant and timely topic 

 

 

 

 

 

 






















































































































	Jan 10 2019 MMS CHB Meeting Packet.pdf
	Jan 10 2019 MMS CHB Meeting Packet.pdf
	Jan 10 2019 MMS CHB Meeting Packet.pdf
	Approved Conflict of interest policy blank 2019.pdf
	Original Statement of Conflict of Interest
	Local Official

	LPHActSummary.pdf
	Minnesota Local Public Health Act
	145A.01 Citation
	145A.02 Definitions
	145A.03 Establishment and Organization
	145A.04 Powers and Duties of CHB
	145A.05 Local Ordinances
	145A.06 Commissioner; Powers and Duties
	145A.61 Criminal Background Studies
	145A.07 Delegation of Powers and Duties
	145A.08 Assessment of Costs; Tax Levy Authorized
	145A.11 Powers and Duties of City and County
	145A.131 Local Public Health Grant
	145A.14 Special Grants
	145A.17 Family Home Visiting Programs


	2019 MMS CHS ADMINISTRATOR TRANSITION PLAN 1.3.19.pdf
	CHS Adm Board Transition-MMS.pdf
	CHS Review Process122018.pdf
	CHS Administration Qualification Review Process
	Background


	MDH Expecations122018.pdf
	Community Health Services Administrators
	Qualifications of CHS Administrators
	MDH Expectations of CHS Administrators

	Responsibilities
	MDH Expectations

	2019 Past standard agenda items.pdf
	MMS CHB 2018 Nov Meeting Minutes.pdf
	2019 Exhibit A Amendment.pdf
	2019 BANK DESIGNATION.pdf
	HCLT Membership 2019.pdf
	MISSION
	VISION

	SCHSAC Membership At A Glance 2019.pdf


	MMS CHS Remittals 2018.12.12.pdf
	11.14.18 Invoice Remittals.pdf

	Jan 10 2019 MMS CHB Meeting Agenda.pdf



